
From:
To: Immingham OCGT
Cc:
Subject: VPI Immingham OCGT [CMCK-UK.FID14234943]
Date: 26 June 2020 16:27:30
Attachments:

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached.
 
Kind regards,
Katy
 
Katy Abrahams
Associate 

T +44 20 7367 2192
F +44 20 7367 2000

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP | Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street | London EC4N 6AF | United
Kingdom

cms.law
cms-lawnow.com

To view our latest commentary and analysis relating to COVID-19, click here for UK and
here for International information.
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  26 June 2020 

  Email 

Our ref KALG/RBHU/CAP/154863.00135  
 

Dear Sir or Madam 

 

VPI Immingham Open Cycle Gas Turbine ("OCGT") Power Station  

We write further to your letter dated 10 June 2020 requesting an update from our client Cadent Gas Limited 

(“Cadent”) as to status of negotiations regarding the protective provisions.  

Cadent and the Promoter have been in dialogue however have been unable to resolve the three outstanding 

points on the protective provisions that are before the Secretary of State. As such, Cadent’s written 

representation dated 7 February 2020 still stands.   

 

Yours faithfully 

CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP 

 

 

 




